WINSTARCO
October 22, 1999

Via Facsimile and Overnight Delivery

Ms. Lisa Harvey

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Florida Forecast Survey
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Dear Ms. Harvey:

Pursuant to the letter sent by KPMG on behalf of the Commission, attached are
the responses of Winstar Wireless, Inc. (“Winstar”) to the BeliSouth-Florida territory
portion of the Florida Forecast Survey to be used in conjunction with the Commission’s
Third Party Testing of BellSouth’s Operational Support Systems. The data concerning
the requested forecast for BellSouth territory in all states is not available at this time, but
will be forwarded to the Commission once it has been completed.

Winstar Wireless, Inc. respectfully requests that these responses be accorded
confidential treatment and be withheld from public inspection. Winstar believes that its
responses contain sensitive information concerning its business plans which could be
damaging if made available to its competitors.
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Please date-stamp and return the enclosed extra copy of this letter in the stamped, ~--
self addressed envelope provided. Should you have any questions concerning this matter, =

please do not hesitate to contact me at 202-530-7654. =

Sincerely,
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Kimberley A. Bradley v =
Sr. Director, Regulatory Affairs

This claim of confidentiality was filed by or on behalf of a
Enclosures telecommunications company for Confidential Document
No. 1321 54The document has been placed in locked
storage pending staff advice on handling. Your name
must be on the CASR to access the material. If it is
undocketed, your division director must obtain written
permission from the EXD/Tech before you can access it.
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Winstar Communications, Inc.

1146 19th Street, N.W. » Second Floor » Washington, D.C. 20036 = Telephone 202 530-0993 » Facsimile 202 530-0977
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